
Montreal, October 30, 1936. 

Messrs. Dominion Diesel Limited, 
61 Yortcville *.ve., 
Toronto, Ont, 

.attention Mr. A. C. a. Berblinger 

Dear bir: 

In reply to your letters of October 16th and 

27th, I regret to say that I ara not as yet in a position 

to advise you definitely as to the practical conclusions 

drawn from the Trede Agreement by the Canadian Customs 

authorities. I would suggest, therefore, that you commu-

nicate with the Commissioner of Customs at Ottawa direct, 

in order to obtain a solution to your specific problems. 

If you prefer not to do so, you might communicate 

with your principals in Germany, requesting them to 

obtain the desired information from the Botschaftsrat 

Dr. Hemmen in the Foreign Office at Berlin. 

Yours very truly, 

(L.Kempff) 
German Consulate General 


